From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 11:46 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2351 Scheduled for January 10

KSIS Contacts:

Reminder — Infinite Campus release Campus.2351 will go into production tonight (1/10). Details for the release were
provided in the previous notification below.

Update - This release turns off a performance feature for OneRoster that has been causing sync issues with certain
vendors including Clever.

Alesha Kaman

Resource Management Analyst Il
Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2475

Email: alesha.kaman@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd. — 4th floor

Frankfort, KY 40601

Twitter: @KyDeptofEd

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately.

From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Wednesday, January 3, 2024 9:22 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2351 Scheduled for January 10

KSIS Contact,
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2351 to start Wednesday, January 10 at 7:00 p.m.,

(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact
Lisa Keeter or DeDe Conner if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky release notes for state specific items and Campus.2351 for the full manifest of changes. Check Campus
Passport for the Campus.2351 Release Highlights course, which should be available soon.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.
Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2351
Kentucky Specific

Item Description

Special Ed IEP The Postsecondary goals entered into the IEP no longer display in the Progress Report.



mailto:alesha.kaman@education.ky.gov
https://kb.infinitecampus.com/help/release-pack-campus2351-december-2023#kentucky
https://kb.infinitecampus.com/help/campus2351

Core Product

Item Description
Assessment Center Assessment Center has been enhanced to include score import functionality.
Campus Instruction The Section Summary and Student Summary reports have been updated so that when

generating a report, users have the option of selecting only tasks/standards without
selecting any categories and assignments within them.

DIS/DIF Raw Unweighted GPA will sync from District Editions to State Editions to allow for analysis at
the state.
Health Medication Strength is now available under the Medications area for Ad hoc reporting. The

Doses Submitted value on the Medications tool was auto populating a zero instead of a blank,
this issue has been fixed.

OneRoster The Messenger 2.0 Template side panel would stay open after deleting a template and, if
the template side panel was re-opened, the side panel would load indefinitely. This has
been corrected.

One Roster Implementation of OneRoster 1.1 has also been updated to allow vendors to return
assignments as already aligned to default categories.

Logic has been updated for determining the expiration time of database locks as well as to
cache whether a district has Campus Learning license.

Student Information The Grades tool has been updated to improve usability, more closely match Campus
Grades Tool Student and Campus Parent, and provide additional assignment and grade data. Additional
changes have also been made to which GPAs are displayed in the Grades tool and in
Campus Student and Campus Parent. Visit Portal Display Options for further information
and updates.

Lisa Keeter

KSIS Service Manager
Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36

Frankfort, KY 40601
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